Phyllis Beaulieu

From: Kevin Buck [huckk@inac-ainc.gc.ca)
Sent: Monday, December 15, 2008 8:19 AM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: Re: 3BC-AWW0814 Amendment

Ok Phyllis - I have reviewed and agree with your assessment on this one  merry xmas

>>> "Phyllis Beaulieu" <licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org> 12/12/2008 6:62

»>> PM >>>

Hi Kevinm - when you get a "free moment" take a look at the attached application and confirm
whether or not they need a water licence. My opinion is that they do not as they are not
using any water and not depositing any waste. They have a current licence now but no water
use authorized. I don't believe they actually needed a water licence before either, but
because of the number of people involved and them not being of Inuit decent, we went ahead
and issued them a license anyway.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.D0. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X©B 110

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org




